

WDNR Short Term Solutions in Relation to contaminated Well Water in Kewaunee County Workgroup

AGENDA

Monday November 16th, 2015, 8:30am-12:30pm
Kewaunee County Fairgrounds Expo Hall, 625 Third St.
Luxemburg, Wisconsin 54217

NOTES

Time	Item
8:30-8:45	<p>Convene Meeting, Welcome and Introductions Members Present – Ron Heuer, Dale Konkol, Lynn Utesch, Andy Wallander, Jodi Parins, Dick Swanson, Davina Bonness, Cindy Kinnard, Kyle Burton, Russ Rasmussen, Marty Nessman, Tom Davenport, Tressie Kamp (for Geers) Guests- Joe Janczy – EPA</p> <p>Agenda Repair/additions/NOTES from October meeting</p>
9:15-10:30	<p>Items from last meeting for additional discussion:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Status of Municipal emergency “fill up” locations Algomia School District moving forward with POD system. (Stonehouse Water Technologies) No update on Luxemburg 2. County sampling program, follow up sampling costs if initial sample not with SLOH To qualify initial sample had to be taken through county program 3. Special areas of well compensation eligibility creation stream lining DNR Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater working on a potential plan. Discussing with other affected programs. 4. Spills Law and NR 738 applicability NR738.06(1m) allows for provision of emergency water to owners of wells impacted by livestock contamination which are located in Areas of Special Eligibility for Well Compensation. DNR legal to interpret NR738 “hazardous discharge”, and coordinate with MEA. 5. Sources of funding \$80k over two years funding a study by Muldoon, Borchardt, Bonness, et. Al. to complete a scientifically valid sampling project over all of Kewaunee County.

	<p>6. Additional items for discussion</p> <p>Potential for county immediately providing emergency water after confirmation of livestock contamination of well (Parins water delivery proposal)</p> <p>To be included in recommendations</p> <p>Public meeting recommended, to be further discussed at next meeting.</p>
<p>10:30-10:45</p>	<p>Public Comment Session</p> <p>Lynda Cochart – PODS good idea but not the entire answer</p> <p>Robin Mulhaney – Local business area, concerned, appreciative of groups efforts</p>
<p>10:45-11:00</p>	<p>Break</p>
<p>11:00-12:30</p>	<p>Next steps / Recommendations</p> <p><i>Discussion of submitted potential recommendations and work products already completed.</i></p> <p>Compilation of all recommendations was reviewed individually by group members. Group was generally in favor of all recommendations. Kyle agreed to refine recommendations into a more polished document, removing editorial content, removing some specific references, and combining like recommendations.</p> <p>DRAFT final document to be reviewed at next meeting.</p> <p>Next meeting</p> <p>December 16th, 8:30am – 12:00pm, Luxemburg</p> <p>Adjourn</p>